



Engineering and Testing for EMC and Safety Compliance

February 4, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re:

FCC ID: PH3 DJ-X3T
TC102447
FCC Correspondence: 3363

To Whom It May Concern:

The FCC has requested the following information:

1. Schematics
2. Attestation Statement
3. The Grantee wants that space between the grantee code and the rest of the characters. "PH3 DJ-X3T.
4. Uploaded new confidential letter.

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Melissa Fleming".

Melissa Fleming.
mfleming@rheintech.com
Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc.